RFB-2023-078 Bid Tabulation

Bidder James H. Maloy [Prime Highway Carver Construction
Lump Sum Bid $ 783,000.00 $ 756,990.00 $ 753;145.00 *

*Carver’s bid was calculated as $724,645 based on the bid analysis. The attached email shows
Carver’s concurrence with the lower amount for the project.



Meredith, Brent

From: Gabriel Hanoufa <ghancufa@carvercompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 10:33 AM

Toz Anslow, William; Ken Barth

Co Meredith, Brent; Ramundeo, Lisa; OMeill, Pamela; Shea, Maureen
Subject: RE: bid results for RFE 2023-078

Good morning Bill,
Carver Construction would like to move forward with the project based on the 5724,645 value.
Thank you,

Gabe Hanoufa
Estimator/Project Managsr
Carver Construcson Inc

M: 513-460-0218
E: ghancufag@cary Ercompanies.com
PO Box 850

CONSTRUCTION 2170 River Road

Coeymans, NY 12045

WAWW.CBNJErCom. Eni £5.CoMm

From: Anslow, William <Willam.Anslow@albanycountymy. gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 10:30 AM

To: Gabriel Hanoufa <ghanoufa@carvercompanies.com>; Ken Barth <Kbarth{&carvercompanies.coms

Cc: Meredith, Brent <Brent.Meredith @albanycountyny.gov>; Ramundo, Lisa <Lisa. Ramundo@albanycountyny.govs;
OMeill, Pamela <Pamela. 0'Neilll@albanycountyny.gov>; Shea, Maureen <Maureen Shea@albanycountyny gove=
Subject: bid results for RFB 2023-078

Gabe, as previously discussed, the bid total you provided was incorrect. The actual total was 5724,645.00 not
5753,145.00 that was shown in your bid. We would like to proceed with the award at the comect total of

5724 645.00. Please confirm that you are agreeable to this. A return email is fine. Thanks. BA

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmissicn, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the
sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This
information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc_, which will be
enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify
the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.



